FDR

UTCD STATES
; NUCLEAR RECULATCRY CONIISSION
- WASHINGTO!N, D. C. 20885

CEC ¢ 2 1573

AT &

Ms. Diane E. Findley

Contract Representative

Science Applications, Inc.

8400 Westpark Drive IN RESPONSE REFER
McLean, VA 22102 TO FOIA-79-455

Dear Ms. Findley:

This is in response to your letter of October 17, 1979 in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, a copy of the
winning technical proposal submitted by Essex Corporation in response to
contract solicitation NRC-04-79-209 entitled "Human Factors Evaluation.”

Pursuant to a telephone conversation with Mr. Jacob H. Zamansky of my

staff on November 28, 1979, you have agreed to cccept a non-proprietary

version of this proposal. Enclosed is the document which you have
reques ted.

_~~""Sincerely,

John C. Carr, Acting Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Admiristration

Enclosure: As stated
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